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Register is sufficient to meet the 
requirements of 25 U.S.C. 2710(d)(2)(B). 
Every ordinance and approval thereof is 
posted on the Commission’s website 
(www.nigc.gov) under General Counsel, 
Gaming Ordinances within five (5) 
business days of approval. 

On July 11, 2022, the Chairman of the 
National Indian Gaming Commission 
approved Cocopah Indian Tribe Class III 
Gaming Ordinance. A copy of the 
approval letter is posted with this notice 
and can be found with the approved 
ordinance on the NIGC’s website 
(www.nigc.gov) under General Counsel, 
Gaming Ordinances. A copy of the 
approved Class III ordinance will also 
be made available upon request. 
Requests can be made in writing to the 
Office of General Counsel, National 
Indian Gaming Commission, Attn: Dena 
Wynn, 1849 C Street NW, MS #1621, 
Washington, DC 20240 or at info@
nigc.gov. 

National Indian Gaming Commission. 
Dated: September 20, 2022. 

Michael Hoenig, 
General Counsel. 

July 11, 2022 
VIA EMAIL 
Sherry Cordova, Chairwoman 
Cocopah Indian Tribe 
14515 S Veterans Drive 
Somerton, AZ 85350 
Re: Cocopah’s Amended Gaming Ordinance 
Dear Chairwoman Cordova, 

This letter is in response to the Cocopah 
Indian Tribe’s request, dated May 13, 2022, 
to the National Indian Gaming Commission 
(‘‘NIGC’’) Chairman for review and approval 
of amendments to the Tribe’s gaming 
ordinance. 

Resolution CT–2022–11 replaces the 
Tribe’s current gaming ordinance, CTO– 
2016–2, with a wholly revised and updated 
version. This newly amended ordinance 
reflects recent amendments to the Arizona 
State-Tribal Gaming Compact and NIGC 
regulation changes, and other updates 
deemed necessary by the Tribe in the 7 years 
since the last amendment. 

The amendments are consistent with the 
requirements of the Indian Gaming 
Regulatory Act and NIGC regulations and are 
hereby approved. If you have any questions 
concerning this letter or the ordinance review 
process, please contact Mandy Cisneros at 
mandy.cisneros@nigc.gov. 
Sincerely, 
E. Sequoyah Simermeyer Chairman 
cc: Judy Graham, Gaming Commission Chair, 

via email: sherry@cocopah.com 
Glenn Feldman, Attorney, via email: 

glenn.feldman@procopi.com 
Bonnie Atwell, Executive Director of Gaming, 

via email: batwell@cocopah-casino.com 

[FR Doc. 2022–20743 Filed 9–23–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7565–01–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Appointment of Individuals 
To Serve as Members of the 
Performance Review Board 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Appointment of Individuals to 
Serve as Members of Performance 
Review Board. 

DATES: Applicable Date: September 20, 
2022. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Eric 
Mozie, Director of Human Resources, or 
Ronald Johnson, U.S. International 
Trade Commission (202) 205–2651. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Chairman of the U.S. International 
Trade Commission has appointed the 
following individuals to serve on the 
Commission’s Performance Review 
Board (PRB): 
Chair of the PRB: Commissioner Amy Karpel 
Vice-Chair of the PRB: Commissioner 

Randolph Stayin 
Member—John Ascienzo 
Member—Dominic Bianchi 
Member—Nannette Christ 
Member—Catherine DeFilippo 
Member—Margaret Macdonald 
Member—William Powers 
Member—Keith Vaughn 

This notice is published in the 
Federal Register pursuant to the 
requirement of 5 U.S.C. 4314(c)(4). 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting our TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 

By order of the Chairman. 
Issued: September 20, 2022. 

Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–20722 Filed 9–23–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1575 and 1577 
(Final)] 

Emulsion Styrene-Butadiene Rubber 
From Czechia and Russia; Hearing 
Update for the Subject Investigations 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

DATES: September 19, 2022. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Charles Cummings (202–708–1666), 
Office of Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 

Street SW, Washington, DC 20436. 
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these investigations may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On July 
15, 2022, the Commission established a 
schedule for the conduct of the final 
phase of the antidumping duty 
investigations (87 FR 42498). The 
Commission hereby gives notice that the 
hearing in connection with the 
investigations will be held in-person at 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission Building beginning at 
9:30am on November 8, 2022. 

Requests to appear at the hearing 
should be filed in writing with the 
Secretary to the Commission on or 
before November 1, 2022. Any requests 
to appear as a witness via 
videoconference must be included with 
your request to appear. Requests to 
appear as a witness via videoconference 
must include a statement explaining 
why the witness cannot appear in 
person; the Chairman, or other person 
designated to conduct the 
investigations, may at their discretion 
for good cause shown, grant such 
requests. Requests to appear as a 
witness via videoconference due to 
illness or a positive COVID–19 test 
result may be submitted by 3 p.m. the 
business day prior to the hearing. 

Parties shall file and serve written 
testimony and presentation slides in 
connection with their presentation at 
the hearing by no later than 4 p.m. on 
November 7, 2022. Further information 
about participation in the hearing will 
be posted on the Commission’s website 
at https://www.usitc.gov/calendarpad/ 
calendar.html. 

For further information concerning 
this proceeding see the Commission’s 
notice cited above and the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207). 

Authority: These investigations are 
being conducted under authority of title 
VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice 
is published pursuant to section 207.21 
of the Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
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Issued: September 20, 2022. 
Katherine Hiner, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2022–20690 Filed 9–23–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number: 1121–0235] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Extension 
With Change, of a Currently Approved 
Collection 

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Justice 
Assistance, Office of Justice Programs, 
Department of Justice is submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: The Department of Justice 
encourages public comment and will 
accept input until October 26, 2022. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain. Find this particular 
information collection by selecting 
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open 
for Public Comments’’ or by using the 
search function. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Bureau of Justice 
Assistance, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

• Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

• Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 

technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of a currently approved 
collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Program 
Application. 

3. The agency form number: None. 
The program application can be found 
at the Bureau of Justice Assistance, 
United States Department of Justice’s 
website at https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/ 
bvp/login/externalAccess.jsp. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Jurisdictions and law 
enforcement agencies with armor vest 
needs. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that no more 
than 4,500 respondents will apply each 
year. Each application takes 
approximately 1 hour to complete. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: Approximately 4,500 hours. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Robert Houser, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE, 3E.405A, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: September 21, 2022. 
Robert Houser, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, Office 
of the Chief Information Officer, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2022–20771 Filed 9–23–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Numbers: 1121–0341 and 1121–0342] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments; Extension With Change 
of a Currently Approved Collection: 
Office for Victims of Crime Training 
and Technical Assistance Center (OVC 
TTAC) Feedback Form Package 

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Justice 
Assistance, Office of Justice Programs, 
Department of Justice is submitting the 

following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: The Department of Justice 
encourages public comment and will 
accept input until October 26, 2022. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/ 
PRAMain. Find this particular 
information collection by selecting 
‘‘Currently under 30-day Review—Open 
for Public Comments’’ or by using the 
search function. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Bureau of Justice 
Assistance, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

• Evaluate whether and if so how the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information to be collected can be 
enhanced; and 

• Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Extension with change of a currently 
approved collection. 

2. The Title of the Form/Collection: 
OVC TTAC Feedback Form Package. 

3. The agency form number: N/A. 
Office for Victims of Crime, Office of 
Justice Programs, Department of Justice. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: State, Local, or Tribal 
agencies/organizations. Other: Federal 
Government; Individuals or households; 
Not-for-profit institutions; Businesses or 
other for-profit. Abstract: The Office for 
Victims of Crime Training and 
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